@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

August 29, 2019

Jason Burkey

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies of Mesa County
2273 River Road

Grand Junction, CO 81502

RE: Chambers pit, Permit No. M-1979-205, Inspection Problem Abated — One Unresolved Problem

Dear Mr. Burkey:

On February 14, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) conducted an inspection
of the above referenced site. Availability of Records was cited as a problem due to the 2018 annual report
map not meeting the requirements of Rule 6.2.1 or C.R.S. 34-32.5-116(3)(a). Corrective actions required
you submit an updated/revised annual report map which meets the requirements of C.R.S. 34-32.5-
116(3)(a) and Rule 6.2.1.by the corrective action date.

On August 27, 2019 the Division received the updated map. This satisfies the corrective action and it is
considered abated.

Also cited as an inspection problem on February 14, 2019 was signs and markers for not delineating the
northwestern boundary which adjoins the Dick Casey Concrete Pit (M-1978-349). Corrective actions
required you to file with the Division a Technical Revision clarifying the correct boundary of affected lands.
The Technical Revision shall include an updated Mine Plan Map (Exhibit C) and Reclamation Plan Map
(Exhibit F) showing the correct boundary of affected land, as well as an updated legal description (Exhibit
A), all of which describe the same boundary. Subsequent to the Division’s approval of the TR, the Operator
shall immediately delineate the correct boundaries on the ground in accordance with Rule 3.1.12(2). This
item has not yet been fully addressed. Please submit the above referenced TR with a narrative explaining
the acreage changes/discrepancies being addressed. As well as a complex map showing the relationship
between adjoining permits.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
Amy Yeldell, at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver,
CO 80203. Direct contact can be made by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext 8183 or via email at amy.yeldell@
state.co.us
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Sincerely,

oy Gt

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc:
Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, Grand Junction DRMS



